



EUNHYE MOON

CREATIVE DESIGNER

With over 10 years of experience, I provide custom solutions in branding, website design, packaging, and video production through BanDall Digital Design. I specialize in elevating brands by delivering creative, tailored designs that meet the unique needs of each client.

- +1 201-449-3927
- bandalldesigns@gmail.com
- www.bandalldesign.com
- Delaware, US

SKILLS

Adobe Certified Associate Visual Design Specialist

- ACA Adobe Photoshop | 05.2016
- ACA Adobe Illustrator | 05.2016
- ACA Adobe InDesign | 05.2016



EXPERIENCE

• MARKETING DESIGNER

GMedia Digital Marketing & Web Design | 11.2020 ~ 11.2024 TX, USA

- Website design
- Video production & editing
- Graphic designs
- Visual media design

• FREELANCER PACKAGE DESIGNER

JC World Bell Wholesale, Inc. | Consultant 2019~ NJ, USA

- Package design of various products
- Drug package editing & resizing
(Advil, Bayer, Motrin, Pepto, Theraflu, Tums, Tylenol, Zantac, Etc...)

• DESIGN ASSISTANT

Sun Taiyang Co. (Outre & GLB) | 02.2018 ~ 08.2019 NJ, USA

- Product branding design
- Website design
- Advertising design

• MARKETING DESIGNER

Food Luck Co., Ltd. (WedCleanse) | 08.2016 ~ 09.2017 Daegu, KOR

- Product branding design
- Website design
- Advertising design

• BOOK DESIGN EDITER

The string of love sharing education | 12.2015 ~ 03.2016 Manila, PHL

- Photoshop and book illustration
- Design work editing

⋮

• **OFFICE MANAGER** Hyundai Blue Hands | 12.2013 ~ 10.2015 KOR

• **GRAPHIC DESIGNER** Design Seesun | 08. 2011 ~ 09. 2013 KOR

• **GRAPHIC DESIGNER** JK Company | 05. 2010 ~ 07. 2011 KOR

EDUCATION

• SUSEONG UNIVERSITY

- 03.2008 – 03.2010: Graduated from Hotel Culinary Arts Department

• GUNAM HEALTH HIGH SCHOOL

- 03.2005 – 03.2008: Graduated from Information Processing Department